JV 2/Freshman Soccer Quad

Sheboygan South

October 3, 2009

TO:  

Head JV 2/Freshman Soccer Coaches

FROM:
Jason Ledermann, Activities Director 

DATE:
September 28, 2009

LOCATION:
Horace Mann Soccer Complex

RE:

JV/Freshman Soccer Quad

SCHEDULE:


Game 1 10:00
Field 2 Bay Port vs Sheboygan South 



Officials: Chad Hahn and Ron Schulze



Field 3 Depere vs Sheboygan North



Officials:  Eric Stuart and Shawn Reich

Game 2 12:00 Field 2 Winners from first game



Officials:  Chad Hahn and Ron Schulze



Field 3 Losers from first game



Officials:  Eric Stuart and Shawn Reich

Rules/Details:

· Games will be 40 minutes halves with 10 minute halftime.  

· If tied at the end of regulation go to a shootout.  Five players designated from each team will alternate during shootoutQ.

· After the first game we will take a break until 12:00.  

· Concession stand will be available.

· Margaret Bauer, Athletic Trainer will be available for the game

· Teams should bring their own ice and water.

· There will be no awards provided.

· Questions – please contact Jason Ledermann 920-459-3638 

